

# **Parents of Amsterdam Children Meeting Minutes**

Called to order: 7:10pm

**In Attendance:** Alana Edwards, Cassie Owens, Johanna Marx, Martha Schneider, Nadine Zikmund, Emily Bates, Jenny Dykema, and Megan Ahrens

**<u>Treasurers Report:</u>** Money Market: \$11,348.45, 6 and 12 month CD totals: \$12,041.92, Checking: 38,986.11, Total PAC accounts: \$62,376.48 Checks Written: \$2,167.28, Total Deposits: \$7,274.28. Teachers Fund Balance: \$3,052.38. A detailed report can be found on the Amsterdam School webpage.

### <u>Old Business</u>

**Teacher Appreciation Week:** Teacher Appreciation week is next week- May 8th-12th. A paper copy has been sent with your child, along with a digital one from the office, and you can also find info. posted on our FaceBook page. Participation is optional. Monday-Bring a treat for your teacher, Tuuesday-Wear your teacher's favorite color, or sports team, Wednesday- Bring in a flower, or purchase them for \$1 before the bell rings (PAC will be set up by the front office selling them) Thursday-Support our Specials Teachers, Friday- Write your teacher a note of gratitude. PAC will provide coffee and breakfast treats on Tuesday from Sophies in Manhattan. Thank you Amsterdam teachers and staff for everything that you do!!

**<u>Read-A-Fun Carnival</u>**: We will be having a celebratory Carnival for all the hard work that the students put in to the reading fundraiser this year. This will take place on June 1st, the last day of school! This event will take place from 9-12, and will consist of multiple bounce houses, tattoo station, pig races, duckpond, corn hole, Pie toss game, Police and Fire trucks, snow cones, popcorn, and granola bars. Please watch for a Sign up Genius to be emailed soon.

**Field Day Lunch:** Field Day Lunch will be on the 31st. Mr. Germann has some great activities for the kids to participate in, including; 50 yard dash, softball throw, shoe kick, Three Legged Race, Sack Race, Long Jump, Egg Toss, Star Wars Tag, Sharks and Minnows, Flicker, and Clumps. PAC will serve a hot dog lunch with watermelon, carrots, chips, and after the events, Ice cream (kindly donated by the Marx Family). Please watch for a Sign up Genius to be emailed soon.

**Tiger Wear:** PAC will gift the graduating 6th grade class with Manhattan Tiger or MCS Eagles shirts.

**Final PAC Meeting:** The final meeting will be after field day lunch on the 31st around 1:00. We will vote on Secretary and Treasurer positions. If you have any interest please let us know, or attend the meeting. We will also figure out where to allocate money for the betterment of the school.

May 5, 2023



## Additional Information

Special Reminders: Please remember to email teachers instructions, so that they are aware of what is expected of them (papers to be sent home, etc.)

**<u>Teacher Fund:</u>** Parents! Your child's teacher has a fund set up that you can gift to, so that they can spend the money as they see fit for their classroom. Please contact Emily Bates@ **<u>ebates06@gmail.com</u>** if you are interested in doing so.

**Box Tops:** For every box clipped, our school earns \$.10. Download the app, and scan your receipt. Thanks!

Facebook: Join us on Facebook to keep informed.

### Meeting Adjourned: 8:23PM

Respectfully submitted and signed, Megan Ahrens, Secretary If you have any questions for PAC, please email: parentsofamsterdamchildren@amsterdamchool.org

## The last meeting will be on Mat 31st after Field Day Lunch (approx. 1pm)

Meeting adjourned: 7:47pm



May 5, 2023